OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20656

September 24, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre
SURJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - ON OF 7/24 BRIEFING ON
DAVIS-BESSE, 10:30 A.M., Y, SEPTEMEER 17, 1985,

COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Camnission discussed with representatives of Toledo Edison the
actions of the licensee following the event of June 9, 1985 at the
Davis-Besse plant which resulted in the loss of all feedwater,

The following representatives of Toledo Edison were in attendance at the
meeting:

John P. Williamson
Chairman

Joe Williams, Jr.
Senior Vice President - Nuc!2ar

Steve Smith
Assistant Plant Manager, Maintenance

John Wood

Mechanical/Structural Engineering

Manager ‘
Ted Myers
Nuclear Safety and Licensing

Director

Sushil Jain
Senior Nuclear Engineer

Jacque Lingenfelter

Operations Engineering
Manager
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Bill O'Connor Assistant
Plant Manager Operations

Mel Stewart
Training Director

No staff requirements were issued following the Toledo Edison
presentation.

copies:

Chairman Palladino
Cammissioner Roberts
Camissioner Asselstine
Camissioner Bernthal
Camissioner Zech
Cammission Staff Offices
EDO

DCS - 016 Phillips

PDR - Advance




